
General Assembly
SIXTH COMMITTEE

27th meeting
held on

Frid.E?y  . 1 November 1991
at 10 a.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 27th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AFONSO

iater: Mr. SANDOVAL
(Vice-Chairman)

later: Mr. AFONSO
(Chairman)

(Mozambique)

~iicuario~)

(Mozambique)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 128: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION ON THE WORK OF
ITS FORTY-THIRD SESSION (continued)

91-57019 52215  (E) / I I *



A/C,6/4fi/SR,27
English
Page 2

AGENDA ITEM 1281 REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION ?N THE WORK OF
ITS FORTY-THIRD SESSION (.q,~nkin,ua)  (A/46/10  rind 405)

1, Mx,....WQ&P.O.SA~  (Colombia)  said  that his Government’s position on the
main elemel&is  of the isx~ue  of the uses of internntional  wntercoursea was based
on tha principla of the right of the StRt.e  of origin to  une end exploit its
natcrral  renources. Thnt  right, which derived from the laqal  and pol.ltical
aovereignt:y  of the State, must he exarcined, in R spirit of intsrnational
solidarity  an cooperation, in such A way a8 not to cause appreciable harm to
othor watercourse States. Consequently, his delegation welcomed the fsct that
the principle of equitable and reasonable utilization and participation had
been adopted  a8 a guiding principle from which the rulen in the draft articles
wora  derived,

2. One of the areas which called for the broadest rspirit  of cooperation
among the Staten concerned was that of tht,  obligation of States to protect Prnd
proserve  ecoaystemn  and to implement planned measures. The principles set
forth in the draft articles provided PI gmner81 f!rruncPwork  and some uoatul.
guidelines to govern the actions of Statosj  neverthelese,  only firm
determination to set those actions on a foundation of aulidnrity and just and
equitable collaboration could yield positive reflulta. It should be remembered
that the proposed rules were of a aupplamontary  natmo,  which meant that
watercouraa States enjoyed unlimited right.8 with regRrA to defining t.he  nature
of sny watercourse agreement into which they might enter,  in the spirit which
htsd informed the elnhoration  of the drnft articles,

3. Hin  delegation continued to believe that the use of tha word
“appreciable” in draft article 7 was not aufficisntly  precise for such a
critical matter, wnich had an enormous bearing on rel.ations  between States.
The word failed to indic.i3tc  the qravity  or seriousness of the harm, which
represented a bRsJ,c  aspect  of the topic, Ha suggested, therefore, tho
possibility of uainq an axpretrnion  such as “suhstplntial”  or “significnnt
harm”,

4. He stressed the potential significance for rolationa  btwaan States of
the issue of ~~eonfincrd”  groundwater  when  t.he aquifer in which St was contained
wan intersected by a boundary. Nevertheless, his delegation agreed that
confined groundwater should not be covered by the term @‘wat.ercourne”  md
should accordingly not be  included in the scope of the draft  atticleer  at the
carno  time, there wss no guantion that the concept WM relevant to the general
settlement at some later time of irrsuRs  relatinq to internRtisnR1  writers.

5. In respect of the topic of j\tindictional  immunities of StAtas and their
property, he wished to highlight the efforts  of the International Law
Commission to sleek  a compromise  betwaen  those memhars advocating the doctrine
of absolute State immunity nnd thaRe  favourinq a restrictive concept of



A/C.6/46/6R.27
English
Page 3

(~~a-PosQd.&  Colombia)

immunity , Instead of attempting to solve a politically unsolvable theoretical
problem, the Commission had wisely decided to l imit itself to identifying
those activities with regard to which a State could not invoke jurisdictional
inununi ty. It was the view of his delegation that the proposed formulation was
acceptable in general terms.

6, With regard to determining whether a transaction was commercial in
nature, he noted that the Commission had had to settle the differences of
opinion between those members who advocated examining the nature of the
transaction in order to determine whether it was commercial or not and those
members who believed that the purpose of the contract or transaction should
serve as the main criterion in determining whether it was commercial in
character. In  v iew o f  the  d i f f i cu l ty  o f  omitt ing  ent ire ly  the  cr i ter ion  of
purpose, which continued to prevail in many national legislations, his
delegation found acceptable the solution proposed by the Commisison, whereby
the criterion of the nature of the transaction would firat be applied and it
would then be left open to the State concerned to contest the apparent
commercial nature of the transaction if, in the practice of that State, the
purpose of that transaction was relevant to determining its character.

7. In respect of the proposal to convene  a conference of plenipotentiaries
to consider the draft articles and conclude a convention on the topic, his
delegation believed that it was first necessary to surmount the difficulties
that remained with regard to severa l  of the draft articles; that task should
be undertaken by a working grclup  of the Sixth Committee. As to the view that
the differences of opinion, among Commission members were slight and not
significant enough to delay the convening of the conference, it was precjoely
for that reason that a final effort was justified so that there would b@ no
risk of reopening a debate which might block a final agreement.

8. He applauded the Commission’s work on the draft Code of Crimes against
the Peace and Securitv of hankind  and emphasiaed  the importance of article 25,
deal ing  with  i l l i c i t  ,raffic i n  n a r c o t i c  drugs . His country, which had in
recent years been suffering from that contemporary blight which was affecting
the entire world, had been stressing that matter in every international forum
so that it would be dealt with in the manner in which it had finally been
treated in  the  draft  art ic les . The draft articles should be given further
consideration ill order to incorporate in them the necessary modifications and
precisionst  however, it should be acknowledged as of now that the Commission
had taken a major step forward in dealing with a topic of great significance,

9. Referring to the list of topics for consideration submitted by the
Commission, he said that his  delegation agreed that it was important to give
priority to those topics on which a substantial amount of work remained to be
done. In addi t ion , it was obvious that some of the topics on the list did not
fall within the purview of the Commission but rather of other bodies in the

system. Other topics did not really lend themselves to codification, and
there were yet others whose relative importance did not justify their



A/C.6/46/SR.27
En;rliah
Page 4

immediate inclueion  in the Commission’s programme of work. Just two or three
new topics should be selected, on a provisional basin. Those topics might
include: the law concerning international migrations) the law of confined
international ground waters, a topic which would serve as a supplement to the
draft articles on international watercourses)  and international commissions of
fact-finding, a matter on which the Sixth Committee had had the chance to hear
view8 when it had con8idered  the  report of the Special Committee on the
Charter.

10,  Mr.  ( F i n l a n d ) ,  s p e a k i n g  o n  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  N o r d i c  c o u n t r i e s ,  aaid
that in accordance with established procedure they would 8ubmit  writ?.en
comment8  on  the draf t  art ic les , 80 that he would confine him8elf  to
under8coring  the  rpecial  inte. st t h e y  h a d  i n  t h e  n o n - n a v i g a t i o n a l  u8e8 o f
in ternat ional  watercourm98, given the fact that General A88embly  resolution
2669 (XXV) recommending that the Commission should take up a study of the
topic had resulted from a Nordic initiative,

11. Although the Commi88ion had been criticized because of its slow progress
in completing it8 araigned  task, tha t  wa8  t o  a  l a r g e  e x t e n t  d u e  t o  its
extenrive programme of work and the fact that a number of significant issues
h a d  t o  b e  cons idered simultaneou8ly  i n  t h e  cour8e  of  re l a t i ve l y  shor t  y e a r l y
8ct88iOn8.

12. He believed that after the comment8 and observation8 made by Member
State8 on the draft article8 were analy(sed, a second  reading would follow in a
not  t oo  d i s t an t  future. The results  of the first reading were: promising.

1 3 .  p3r.  SandOval tEcU940r)  l  V i c e - C h a i r m a n .  t o o k  t h e .

14. Mr. YA&Q@A  (Japan) underscored the growing practical importance of the
law of international watercour8es in term8 of protection of ecological systems
and preservation of the  environment. Hence the significance of the work of
the Commission, which wa8  aiming to produce a general convention that would
provide the ba8ic framework for dealing with the top!.c  and would regulate the
various u8e8 of international watercoursea. He expected that the Commission
would continue trying to establish  a framework of international cooperation in
t ha t  a rea .

15. Regarding the definition c? the term “watercoursea”,  the approach to a
watercourse as a system of waters composed of hydrographic component8
c o n s t i t u t i n g  by  v i r tue of  t h e i r  physical  r e l a t i o n s h i p  a  u n i t a r y  w h o l e  w a s
i n t e r e s t i n g , and hi8 delegation supported it. It also welcomed the detailed
con8ideration  given to the queetion  of groundwater, and the Special
Rapporteur’s report had convinced it that the physical relationship should not
be ignored in the deliberation8 on the topic. On the other hand, when
groundwater wa8 included as a component of a system of waters, it was
necessary to bear in mind that there would be  situations where the physical
relationship between a groundwater source and an international watercourse



A/C.6/46/SR.27
English
Page 5

might be difficult to determine, and others where it would be very difficult
to prove scientifically in what form and under which countries groundwater
existeri. Therefore, owing to the dearth of scisntific  data and studies on the
s u b j e c t ,  i t  was  pos s ib l e  tha t  the  guestion  o f  g r o u n d w a t e r  m i g h t  p r e s e n t
i n s u r m o u n t a b l e  d i f f i c u l t i e s . I n  p r o c e e d i n g  w i t h  c o d i f i c a t i o n  i n  t h a t  a r e a ,  a

consideration of the physical relationship had to be combined with an approach
a i m e d  at  e s t a b l i s h i n g  r i g h t s  a n d  d u t i e s  w i t h  regard  to  a c o r e  i s s u e  b y
p r o v i d i n g  a  s i n g l e , c l e a r  definitjon  of t ha t  i s sue .

16. In view of the increasing importance of the use, management and
protection of watercourses, it  was hoped that a convention would be drafted
establishing a broad international framework of cooperation, thus providing an
incentive for concluding individual agreements on specific matters.

17. Mr. X0- (United Kingdom) said that the Commission’s work on the
non-navigational uses of international watercourse8 was a valuable
contribution to the international protectjon  of the  environment. Hie
delegation was in general content with the direction in which the work was
progressing and had noted many improvements in the draft articles,
p a r t i c u l a r l y  t h e  r e v i s i o n s  of ar t i c l e  29  on i n t e r n a t i o n a l  w a t e r c o u r s e s  a n d
i n a t a l l a t i o n s  i n  t i m e  o f  a r m e d  c o n f l i c t .

18. The decision to include groundwater within the definition of an
international watercourse struck his delegation as both imaginative and
s e n s i b l e . In many areas of the world the substantial water reaourcea  were
groundwater, which provided the main 6ourcf) of drinking water. However,  the
Commission was planning a set of articles to be embodied, in due course, in a
framework agreement, which would impose obligations on the ratifying States.
It most probably would be supplemented  by specific  agreements dealing with
particular watercourses, whose provisions would prevail. But the question was
whether a State, at the t ime when it accepted tho framework agreement, would
know precisely what obligations it was undertaki,Ag.

19. I n  t h e  c a s e  o f  s u r f a c e  w a t e r ,  i t s  l o c a t i o n  a n d  e x t e n t  was m o r e  o r  l e s s
readily apparent, so t h a t  a  S t a t e  c o u l d  i d e n t i f y  t h e  s c o p e  o f  i t s
o b l i g a t i o n s . With underground water, t h e  l o c a t i o n  a n d  size o f  t h e  r e s o u r c e  o r
its interaction with the watercourses of other States, might not be known.
While such questions could, with time, money and expertise, be investigated,
S t a t e s  - a n d  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  d e v e l o p i n g  S t a t e s  - m i g h t  h a v e  o t h e r ,  p r i o r  c a l l s
on their resources. Thus, there remained the question whether States would be
prepared to bind themselves to a framework agreement before they knew exactly
what they were undertaking.

20. One solution would be to aim for a set of model rules rather than a
framework agreement. States would then embody those rules, as necassary,  in a
specific agreement relating to an identified watercourse and, presumably, any
n e c e s s a r y  s c i e n t i f i c  s t u d i e s  as to  the  e x t e n t  o f  t h e  w a t e r c o u r s e  w o u l d  b e
carried out before a State subscribed to it. A framework agreement would, in



A/C.6/46/SR.27
English
Page 6

princ iple , apply to all international wAtorcourses  throughout the territory of
a State, and it would be a very different matter, and possibly unrealistic, to
expect to have knowledge of all such watercourses and of the full extent of
the obligations resulting f rom such an agreement.

21. He endorsed the importance attached by the Commission and the Special
Rapporteur to ensuring that the draft articles and the terms used were soundly
based  on  sc ient i f i c  rea l i ty , and appreciated the care they had taken to
present the relevant data. His Government would carefully study the matter in
order to prepare comments and suggestions within the tirllctable  requested by
the Commission.

22. M.r.  YuKQ  (Ukraine) observed that the Commission had concluded its
study of the i t e m  on jurisdictional immunities of States and their property by
approving the final version of the corresponding draft articles. That opened
up the possibility of adopting a convention on the topic that would help
develop international economic relations and protect the economic interests of
States. The Commission had also provisionally adopted the draft articles on
the law of the non-navigational uses of international watercourses, which was
highly important for the equitable regulation of that area of international
relations and for the maintenance of good-neighbourly relations between
States. The Commission had, further, continued its study of the second part
of the i t e m  on relations between States and international organizations. The
Commission had m a d e  modest but meaningful progress in its efforts to establish
a solid legal basis for cooperation through international organizations of a
universal character.

23. Unfortunately, very little progress had been made on tht topic entitled
“State  responsibi l i ty” . H e  hoped that everything possible would be done to
speed up the debate on that topic, not only because it was relevant to the
maintenance of international peace and order but also because the Commission
was about to conclude its work on the draft. Code of Crimes against Ihe  Peace
and Security of Mankind, which was closely related to the question of State
respons ib i l i ty . The conclusion of work an  those two topics should be
synchrofiized  so that an agreement in principle could bo  reached on both
drafts . In m o s t  c a s e s , crimes  against the peace and security of mankind
entai led  State  responsib i l i ty , since such crimes were committed by individuals
in the service of States.

24. The draft Code of Crimes against the Peace and Security of Mankind could
serve as a basis for a debate at an international conference of
plenipotentiaries. Moreover, t h e r e  seemed to be no justification for setting
1 January 1993 as the deadline for Member States to submit comments and
observations on the draft articles. That time-limit could be shortened by at
least six months.

25. A few provis ions  of  the  draft  art ic les , particularly those contained in
Part  I I  o f  t h e  draft  Code  ent i t led “Crimes against the peace arid  securit.y of



A/C.6/46/§R.27
English
Page 7

mankind”, m i g h t  r e q u i r e  f u r t h e r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n . The draft Code should not deal
w i t h  a n y  i n d i v i d u a l  b u t  o n l y  t o  c i v i l  s e r v a n t s  o r  p e r s o n s  a c t i n g  a s  a g e n t s  o f
the  S ta te .

26. There was no need to establish a standing international criminal court
s i n c e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l criminal courts could be established though agreements
among interested States whenever it was necessary to consider specific
s i t u a t i o n s . To that end, the Commission could prepare rules for the
establishment and functioning of such special courts, which would be annexed
to the Code.

27. The Commission was currently examining Part Two of the draft articles on
State responsibility, which concerned the content, forms and degrees of
i n t e r n a t i o n a l  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . In order to ensure progress on Part Two, which
was the most important part, a clear distinction must be made between
responsibility and sanctions and between the various forms of responsibility
and sanctions, bearing in mind that the State that had committed the
i n t e r n a t i o n a l l y  w r o n g f u l  a c t  a l w a y s  b o r e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  a n d  t h a t  t h e  i n j u r e d
State had the right to take countermeasures. R e s p o n s i b i l i t y  e n t a i l e d  n o t  o n l y
r e p r i s a l s  a s  a  m e a n s  o f  r e - e s t a b l i s h i n g  t h e  efatrasuo  anta  bu t  a l so
compensation and reparation. A distinction should therefore be made between
compensation and reparation for an internationally wrongful act, on the one
hand, and compensation and reparation for other violations of the provisions
of the Code, on the other.

28. T h e  d r a f t  a r t i c l e s  o n  S t a t e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  s h o u l d  i n c l u d e  c r i t e r i a  f o r
d e t e r m i n i n g  t h e  e x t e n t  of  t h e  i n j u r y  t o  a  S t a t e  a n d  a s s e s s i n g  t h e
responsibility of the State that had committed the internationally wrongful
ac t . The determination of the extent of the injury should be useful in
a s s e s s i n g  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . T h e  d r a f t  a r t i c l e s  s h o u l d  a l s o  c o n t a i n  a  third par t
devoted to the settlement of disputes and methods of invoking international
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y .

29. To that end, an optional protocol should be prepared on the compulsory
j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  t h e  I n t e r n a t i o n a l  C o u r t  o f  J u s t i c e  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  d i s p u t e s
arising from internationally wrongful acts.

30, His delegation was pleased that the Commission was continuing its work on
t h e  t o p i c  e n t i t l e d “ I n t e r n a t i o n a l  l i a b i l i t y  f o r  i n j u r i o u s  c o n s e q u e n c e s  a r i s i n g
o u t  o f  a c t s  n o t  p r o h i b i t e d  b y  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  l a w ” , which would provide a solid
legal base for compensating anyone who suffered such injurious consequences.
The Commission’s completion of its work on the topic would contribute to the
s t a b i l i t y  o f  t h e  i n t e r n a t i o n a l  l e g a l  s y s t e m , w h i c h  w a s  e s s e n t i a l  f o r  d e a l i n g
with the serious problems facing mankind.

31. Mr.,  OSRmI  ( N i g e r i a )  s a i d  t h a t ,  sinpe  i t s  e s t ab l i shmen t ,  t he
International Law Commission had justified the confidence placed in it, since
it encouraged the progressive development of international law and its



A/C.6/46/SR.2’?
English
Page 8

codification through studies and useful and coherent recommendations.
Moreover, by encouraging the developing countries to appreciate and understand
the rules of international law, the Commission was carrying out important work
t h a t  gave r ise  to  hope  for a better  future .

32. The Commission had concluded its consideration of the topic entitled
“Jurisdictional immunities of States and their property” and had adopted the
f inal  text of  the draft  articles. A convention on the subject would be of
particular importance to weaker States whose sovereignty could be easily
violaLed  in spite  of  the rule  of  law. The scope of the draft articles was
satisfactory and would help minimize friction between States, Commercial
dinputes  between nationals of a foreign State acting in their private capacity
and ?.ho  State of the forum should not be used as a pretext to derogate from
the sovereign right of the foreign State to claim immunity from jurisdiction.

33. The draft articles had extended the concept of “State” to cover a number
of categories of constituent units of sovereign States. While that was a
welcome development, the inclusion of the second category of constituent units
of a federal State was rather intriguing. His delegation accepted the
inclusion of that category in the context of acts performed by such
constituent units in the exercise of the sovereign authority of the fedora1
State. However , instances occurred where constituent units or "States" ot a
federation acted for themselves. A distinction should therefore be made
between acts of a constituent State of a federation that involved a foreiqn
State and acts that involved another constituent State within the same
federnt ion. It should be possible to plsad immunity only in the first case
since, in the second, the two States would be seen as parts of an inteqr‘\l
sovereiqn  St.ato. That distinction would be in keeping with the commentary to
article 1 contained in the report, which noted that the existence of a foreign
State and a State 01  the forum, w a s  a  prerequis i te  to  the  q*cestion  of
jurisdictional immunities. That matter should be further examined from the
point  o f  v iew of  State  pract ice  and the  spir i t  o f  the  draft  art ic les  with a
view to laying the groundwork for uniformity in the interpretation of the
proposed convention,

34. His deleqation  welcomed the inclusion of articles 5 to 9 in the draft
art ic les . Those articles laid down the modalities for ensuring that the
jurisdictional immunity of a sovereign State was not vioiated at random, but
only with the consent, expressed or implied, of the  State  i tse l f . The m o s t
important guarantee was the obligation imposed on the State of the forum to
ensure  that its courts determined that the immunity of the other State under
art ic le  5 was respected.

35. His dclcqation  supported the Commission’s recommendation reqardinq the
convoninq  of an international conference of plenipotentiaries, at which his
delegation would comment in detail on all the draft articles.



A/C.6/4b/SH.27
Enqliwh
Page 9

(Mr., Qahudk,..Nigeria)

36. With regard to chapter III of the report, it was gratifying that the
Commission had been  able to complete the first reading of articles deeiqnocl  to
ensure cooperation among watercourse States in regulating the us0 of
internationnl  rivers and watercourses, Nigeria was a member of arrvorrl

internat ional  r iver  basin organizat ions which gave part icular attention to  the
economic and environmental effects of the use of international WatorcourscsI
it would continue to contribute to the elaboration of an appropriate layal
regime with a view to eliminating the causes of friction along such
watercourses.

37. With regard to the draft Code of Crimes against the Peace and Security of
Mankind (chap. IV) ,  he  sa id  that , at its forty-third session, the Commission
had endeavoured to rationalize the efforts which it had made over many yours,
but that the inherent difficulties of the i tem were still apparent. In his
ninth report, the Special Rapporteur had indicated that, in international law,
the diversity of concepts and philosophies was  hardly conducive to a uniiorm

system of punishment, whereas in domestic law there was in each Stato a
certain unity of moral and philosophical concepts. That was a question which
must  be  tackled and resolved i f  the  pr inciple  m.I)s_enfl-e.ipg.  lege was  to be

adhered to.

38. Even in domestic law there  were instances in which there was no such
uniformity, instances which had created conflicts in society. Ii  the liI.Hi  1.

Code of Crimes against the Peace and Security of Mankind was to be  respected
by all nations, there was a need to strike a balance amonq diverse concoptn.

39. With regard to the proposal to establish a court to administer  tha Code,
i t  should  be  poss ib le  to  se t  up  a body  to  exerc ise  internat ional  cr iminal
jurisdiction on the same basis on which the International Court of Justice and
the Niirnberg Tribunal had been sot up.

40. With regard to chapter V of the report, his delegation was of the view
that the obligation to exercise one’s rights without causing injury or loss to
others applied not  only to  individuals  b u t  a l s o  t o  S t a t e s ,  and  that  whouvur

vio lated  the  pr inc ip le  tic..utera  ..tuo-uL.  .slA,e.n.um  rwn..lae&xi  should mriko
adequate reparations to the  injured persons. Modern jurisprudonco oven
supported the view that it was not only necessary to act with care  but also to
take  the  in i t ia t ive  to  prevent  any  act  l ike ly  to  cause  in jury  to  others. PO  r
example, in the context of protecting the environment, attention should bu
given to those activities which were likely to cause transboundary harm and
attempts  should be made to prevent it. The  issue was currently  hoinq  ctxntninad
in various international forums and the Nigerian delegation hoped that.  tin
acceptable solution to the various problems posed by the topic  would

eventually emerge.



A/C.6/46/SR.27
English
Page 10

!Mr.OshoBi.Niaeria)

41. His delegation also hoped that, with the passage of time, progress could
be made in the work on the two remaining items in the Commission’s report
(chaps. VI and VII).

4 2 .  m. Af~n .  (Mo9_ambisue)  r e s u m e d  t h e,‘ CI (iakds?-  l

43. Mr. AL-B-  (Bahrain) said his delegation welcomed the fact that the
Commisaion had adopted on second reading a complete set of articles on the
topic “Jurisdictional immunities of States and their property” (A/46/10,
chap. II) and supported the Commisaion’r*  recommendation to the General
Assembly that it should convene Lin  international conference of
plenipotentiaries to conclude a convention on the subject (A/46/10,
pare.  10) .

4 4 . With the  growth of international trade and participation in it by States
and State commercial enterprisea, the question of regulating jurisdictional
immunities of States and their property had acquired prominence, as there was
a need to unify and to hermonise  the divergent practices of States in that
ar.a. Controversies must be settled - such as the conflict between the
theories of absolute and limited State immunity - and the rules of
intmtnational  law conmrning  State immunity must be spelled out.

45, With regard to the draft articlee, he noted that the controversy which
had arisen during previous sessions of the Commission and of the Sixth
Committee as to the test for determining whether a contract or transaction was
a ‘*commercial transactAon”  had been settled bn  article 2, paragraph 2,  with
the inclusion of the “purpose” test. The delegation of Bahrain supported both
the inclusion of that test and the manner in which it  was applied in the
commentary on paragraph 2 (A/46/10, pp. 29-30, pares. (25) and (26)).

46. His delegation also strongly supported the basic criterion adopted by the
CorlUnission  in draft article 5, namely, accepting the principle of immunity
with certain speci f ic  except ions . He recalled that the text of article 5
adopted on first reading h&d  contained, in square brackets, the phrase “and to
th3 relevant  r ules of generai  international law”, apparently in order to
stress that the draft articles were not intended to prevent the development of
general international law. However, owing to the intense col,troversies
aroused by the phrase, the Commission had agreed to delete it on second
reading, believing that any immunity or exception to immunity accorded Lnder
draft article 5 would not prejudice the future development  of State practice
(A/46/10,  p .  39 ,  para.  (3) ) . The delegation of Bahrain therefore supported
the deletion of the phrase in question from the  text of article 5.

47. His dslegation also agreed with the position adoptad  in article 10,
paragraph 3, concerning commercial transactions engaged in by State
enterprises. He noted with satisfaction that formor  article 11 b.1~  concerning
“segregated property”, about which his &legation had expressed reservations,
had been deleted on second reading.



A/C.6/46/SR.27
English
Page 11

(Mr. Al-Bahama. Bahrain)

4 8 . With regard to article 20 concerning service of process, he said that, at
the forty-fifth session of the General Assembly, his delegation had proposed
that a new clause should be added guaranteeing that service of process should
be effected in accordance with the domestic law of the forum State; while that
proposal had not been accepted, both the current text of article 20 and the
commentary thereon in the Commission's report (A/46/10, p. 146, para.  (1))
were satisfactory. In his view, the provision in article 20,
paragraph 1 (b) (ii) constituted a sufficient guarantee of service.

4 9 . With iGCjaZd  to article 21, he noted with appreciation the change made on
second reading in paragraph 1 (b), extending the expiry period from three to
four months from the date on which service was effected. However, he was of
the vi.ew  that that period would not be sufficient to protect the interests of
some of tile deveioping countries, especially the least developed countries,
and suggested that it should be extended to six months. For the same reason,
he suggested that an identical amendment should be made to article 21.
paragraph 3.

50. Mr. KOTLJ_Afl  (Secretary of the Committee) said that Rwanda and Cameroon
had joined the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.6/46/L.6  concerning the
progressive development of the principles and norms of international law
relating to the new international economic order.

The meetins rose at 11.40 a.m.


